
    

 

  

 

 
 

 
  

  

  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID TITLE: Chain-Link Fence Replacement at Weston Racquet Club 

BID NO: 2023-05 

DATE: June 20, 2023 

To All Bidders: 

Bidders for the above referenced Bid shall take note of the following changes, additions, deletions, 
clarifications, etc., to the bid documents, which shall become a part of and have precedence over 
anything shown or described otherwise.  

A. CHANGES IN THE BID DOCUMENTS 

1. The following clause is being added to Document 00100, Instruction to Bidders: 

ARTICLE 37.0 
SOCIAL, POLITICAL, OR IDEOLOGICAL INTERESTS 

BIDDER’s social, political, or ideological interests shall not be considered when 
determining responsiveness and/or responsibility of bid submittal. 

2. The Project Manager as noted in Document 00002 Project Data, has been changed to read 
as follows: 

Project Manager:  Kara Petty Andrew Lopez   
Director of Parks and Recreation Maintenance Superintendent 
20200 Saddle Club Road 
Weston, Florida 33327 
Phone: 954-389-4321 
Fax: 954-389-5430 

B. CLARIFICATIONS 

None. 

C. QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

1. Q: What is the estimated budget for this project? 

A: The estimated budget is $300,000.00 

2. Q: Is the bid limited to general contractors or is open for fence CONTRACTOR as 

well?A: BIDDERS must be fully licensed general contractors. 

3. Q: Is the standard ed color shown in the plan sheet to be used? 

A: The color has not yet been determined. We will advise the awarded BIDDER. 
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4. Q: When is the work scheduled to begin and is the start date flexible? 

A: Project start will depend on material arrival and Racquet Club schedule. 

5. Q: Is the repair of clay from removal of poles to be included in the pricing or will it be 

handled separately? 

A: Pricing must be all inclusive and repairs made by the awarded CONTRACTOR. All 

repairs must be made, and courts left fully operational. 

6. Q: Will the CITY provide the paint color needed for repairs of the clay? 

A: The CITY will provide the color of the clay, should touch-ups be required by the 

CONTRACTOR. 

7. Q: On the clay courts, is the CITY leaving the concrete for the old posts below grade? 

A: The CONTRACTOR is to use the same holes to pour the new footings. 

8. Q: If we have done work for the CITY, where should it be disclosed? 

A: Any previous relationships, over the past five years, with the CITY must be disclosed on 

Document 00470, Independence Affidavits. 

9. Q: Are there any specific gate latches/locks required? 

A: The CITY has its own locks to be utilized. 

10. Q: Are there any wage requirements? 

A: There are no wage requirements for this project. 

11. Q: We were unable to attend the mandatory virtual pre-bid conference. Is there any way 

that our company can be eligible to bid? 

A: Attendance to the Pre-Bid Conference was mandatory.  Bids will only be considered 

from BIDDERS that actually attended the Pre-Bid Conference. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Mandatory Virtual Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Log 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
All other information remains as originally described in the solicitation. 
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MANDATORY VIRTUAL PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
Bid No. 2023-05 Chain-Link Fence Replacement at Weston Racquet Club 

Date: June 12, 2023 
Attendance Log 

First Name Last Name Company Email Address 

1 Isabel Parique Gomez & Sons Fence isabelgomezfence@gmail.com 

2 Rolando Island Fence Rolando@islandfence.com 

3 Arnaldo Quintero Dan Enterprises Team  arnaldoquintero1@gmail.com 

4 Gerald Payne Coast to Coast jb@gomezfence.com 

5 Fabio Vargas Dan Enterprises Team sales1@danenterprisesteam.com 

7 Henry Orozco Tropic Fence, Inc. tropichenry@gmail.com 

8 Andres 
Montes De 
Oca 

HG Construction 
Development & Investment  andres@hgconstruction.us 

9 Jerome Payne Coast to Coast  jpayne@c2cgaragedoors.com 

10 Mark Lopez Island Fence mark@islandfence.com 

11 Matias Giacaman All Dade Fences matias@alldadefences.com 

12 Tahimy Parreno DC Fences tparreno@dcfence.org 

13 Julie Bush Gomez & Sons Fenvce  jb@gomezfence.com 
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